
 

 
From: Joosep Kaasik <joosep.kaasik@siseministeerium.ee>  
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 1:58 PM 
To: Janek Mägi <Janek.Magi@siseministeerium.ee> 
Cc: Tiina Hirv <Tiina.Hirv@siseministeerium.ee> 
Subject: FW: UNHCR letter on High-Level Meeting on the 2025 Regional Refugee Response Plan and 
Annual Consultations with Partners in Estonia 
Importance: High 
 
Janek, palun tausta ja valmistada ette võimalik kohtumine ning tagasiside kirjale. 
 
Tiina, palun registreerime kirja ja arvestame kalendris. 
 
Joosep Kaasik 
sisejulgeoleku asekantsler 
Siseministeerium 
 
joosep.kaasik@siseministeerium.ee 
Tel: 6125009; mob 510 9688 

 
 
From: UNHCR Stockholm Sweden <swest@unhcr.org>  
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 12:29 PM 
To: Joosep Kaasik <joosep.kaasik@siseministeerium.ee> 
Cc: Yolande Ditewig <ditewig@unhcr.org>; Inna Borisevich <borisevi@unhcr.org>; sotnik@unhcr.org 
Subject: UNHCR letter on High-Level Meeting on the 2025 Regional Refugee Response Plan and Annual 
Consultations with Partners in Estonia 
Importance: High 
 
TÄHELEPANU! Tegemist on väljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja faile 

mitte avada! 

 
 
Dear Mr. Kaasik, 
 
Please find attached UNHCR letter dated 18 July from UNHCR Representation for the Nordic and Baltic 
Countries (“RNB”), on the above-mentioned subject. 
 
With our best wishes and kind regards 
 

 


